
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 140827 3BC-CSA1112 Holding for AANDC Final Inspection-OMLE
1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 2:19 PM
To: Genevieve Lemoine <glemoine@bowdoin.edu>, Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Thank you for your response Genevieve.  There is nothing further that is required from your end.  It is in the hands of the 
AANDC Inspectors to provide a final inspection report or provide clarification on no outstanding issues of compliance 
based on information provided to date.
.
Regards, 

On Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 2:08 PM, Genevieve Lemoine >glemoine@bowdoin.edu<  wrote:
Dear Ms Beaulieu,

Thank you for this update. Is there anything I need to do?

Sincerely,

Genevieve

­­­­­­­­­­­­­­

Genevieve LeMoine
Curator/Registrar
The Peary­MacMillan Arctic Museum and Arctic Studies Center
Bowdoin College
9500 College Station
Brunswick, Maine 04011

207­725­3304 (voice)
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207­725­3499 (fax)

glemoine@bowdoin.edu

http://www.bowdoin.edu/arctic­museum/
http://crockerland.wordpress.com
http://capesheridan.wordpress.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb­oen.ca>
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 at 4:05 PM
To: Genevieve Lemoine <glemoine@bowdoin.edu>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb­oen.ca>
Subject: 140827 3BC­CSA1112 Holding for AANDC Final Inspection­OMLE

Please see attached regarding your request for cancellation of the above water licence.
Regards, 
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